Memo

Mayor’s Office

Caring People
Quality Programs
Exceptional Service

TO: Members of the City Council

e
FROM: Ann H. Campbell, Mayor /&
DATE: July 9, 2010

SUBJECT: Appointment to Fill Vacancy on ASSET

When the annual boards and commissions recruitment took place at the beginning of the year, the
Analysis of Social Services Evaluation Team (ASSET) had three vacancies to fill. During this
recruitment, only two candidates filed applications to serve on the Team. On June 30, Lisa Griffith
submitted an application to serve on ASSET.

I request that the City Council approve the appointment of Lisa Griffith to fill a term of office on
ASSET expiring April 1, 2013.
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LRG861@aol.com CITY CLERK

Subject Boards & Commissions AppLi.pation CITY OF AMES, 10WA
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*
date:

Contact_FullName:
Resident:

Contact_StreetAddress:

Contact Address2:
Contact Email:

Contact HomePhone:
Contact WorkPhone:

Contact FAX:
Occupation:
education:
City-Side:
City Website:
TV12:
Tribune:

ISU Daily:
Register:
KAST:

Other:
Where:

preferences:
ASSET

qualifications:

06/30/10

Lisa Griffith

Yes

3005 Alderwood Circle Ames IA 50014
3600 Lincoln Way Suite 4 Ames 50010
LRG861Raol.com

5152030294

5152394410

registered nurse; licensed mental health counselor
M.S. Clinical psychology, BSN

yes
Dave Elsenbast

I have been in the health care field as a registered nurse since 1982, and
have been in the mental health care field for the last 10. I have been in
private practice for the last 2 years as a mental health counselor

reasons:

I am concerned about the mental health community of Story County . Their needs
are growing, while the resources are becoming less and less available . I feel
I have a solid framework of knowledge about what is required to provide
appropriate mental health services to this community .

conflicts:




